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From:

Sent: Thursday, 7 August 2014 3:59 PM

To:

Subject: FW: Fingal Head Coastcare Request [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Flagged

 

 

From:   

Sent: Thursday, 7 August 2014 2:35 PM 
To:  

Subject: FW: Fingal Head Coastcare Request [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED] 

 
Hi  

 

Below is a record of my correspondence with  this afternoon.  

 
Cheers,  

 
Marine & Freshwater Species Conservation  

   

 

 

From:   

Sent: Thursday, 7 August 2014 2:34 PM 

To:  
Subject: RE: Fingal Head Coastcare Request [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED] 

 
Hi again 

 

In case you need to contact the department again in the future, the following website has some contact details for 

compliance matters that might be useful: 

 

http://www.environment.gov.au/topics/about-us/legislation/environment-protection-and-biodiversity-

conservation-act-1999/report  

Email: compliance@environment.gov.au 

Phone: (02) 6274 1372 or free call 1800 110 395 

 

All the best.  

 

Cheers,  

 
Marine & Freshwater Species Conservation  

   

 

 

From:   

Sent: Thursday, 7 August 2014 1:27 PM 

To:  
Subject: RE: Fingal Head Coastcare Request [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED] 
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Thanks  I’ll ask our Compliance and Enforcement area to follow this up with you. 

 

All the best. 

 

 

Cheers,  

 
Marine & Freshwater Species Conservation  

   

 

 

From:   

Sent: Thursday, 7 August 2014 1:26 PM 

To:  

Subject: Fingal Head Coastcare Request 

 
Hi  
Thanks for your help with this.Details of the Lot numbers etc are below snf the applicants name is  

 
 
Location: Lot 7011 DP 1065741 Marine Parade, Fingal Head and Lot 367 DP 755740  
No. 40 Queen Street, Fingal Head 
Zoning: 2(a) Low Density Residential, 6(a)  
 
Looking forward to hearing from you. 
Cheers 
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From:

Sent: Monday, 11 August 2014 1:01 PM

To:

Subject: FW: Case CAS-03437-X4W6B4 is referred to you CRM:0198187 

[SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Flagged

FYI... 

 

From: CIU Mail  

Sent: Monday, 11 August 2014 12:11 PM 
To:  

Subject: [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED] Case CAS-03437-X4W6B4 is referred to you CRM:0198187 

 

A new enquiry case has been created and is assigned to you for appropriate action. You do not need access to the 

department's Client Relationship Management System (CRMS) to action the enquiry.  

Below are the details of the case for your attention. 

• CRMS Case Number: CAS-03437-X4W6B4 

• CRMS Case Title: Illegal clearing of trees  

• Client’s Contact Details: Email: , Name:  

INSTRUCTIONS:  

A call was previously transferred to you by the Community Information Unit for response. 

 
NON CRMS Users: No further action is required. This auto-generated email is for your records.  

 
CRMS Users: Please access and action the case in CRMS. The phone activity can be viewed by clicking 'Closed 

Activities' on the left of the case screen within CRMS. Please add any relevant details about the phone enquiry to the 

'Notes' field. 

 
This is a CRMS auto-generated email. 

 
Community Information Unit 

Department of the Environment 
Email: ciu@environment.gov.au 
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From:

Sent: Monday, 11 August 2014 2:03 PM

To:

Subject: FW: Media dot points for 40 Queen st Fingal Head vegetation clearing 

[SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Flagged

Fact check pls. 

 

 

Hi  

 

RE: http://www.echo.net.au/2014/08/fingal-head-locals-outraged-rare-tree-massacre/ 

 

The compliance hotline has been taking calls on the above action all day now, it may be picked up nationally. 

 

 prepped some TP’s below in case they are required.  For your wordsmithing, then clearing with  

 

Whilst the Littoral Rainforest is EPBC protected matter, the threshold for significance on Littoral Rainforest is 0.4 

hectare, and this clearing is below the threshold. 

 

 

 

From:   

Sent: Monday, 11 August 2014 1:47 PM 

To:  
Subject: FW: Media dot points for 40 Queen st Fingal Head vegetation clearing [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED] 

 

Hi  

 

Media dot points for your clearance 

 

• The Department reviewed the proposed action of vegetation clearing at 40 Queen Street, Fingal Head NSW 

in May 2014 following an enquiry from Tweed Shire Council.  

 

• The Commonwealth Government’s involvement in any new development or action is limited to those that 

may have a significant impact on matters of national environmental significance which are protected under 

the Environment Protection and Biodiversity Conservation Act 1999 (EPBC Act).  

 

• Nationally listed threatened flora species and ecological communities are matters of environmental 

significance. 

 

• The Department of the Environment understands that the clearing at 40 Queen Street involves the removal 

of less than 400 square metres of the critically endangered ecological community of Littoral Rainforest and 

Coastal Vine Thickets of Eastern Australia. 

 

• It is considered that this clearing is unlikely to result in a significant impact on matters of national 

environmental significance.  

 

• The Department will not be taking any action in relation to this matter. 
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Compliance Officer|Compliance and Enforcement Branch|Department of the Environment 

GPO Box 787 CANBERRA  ACT  2601 

 

@environment.gov.au 

 

s22

s22



1

From:

Sent: Monday, 11 August 2014 5:01 PM

To:

Subject: FW: Media points for 40 Queen st Fingal Head vegetation clearing 

[SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Flagged

 

 

From: Gaddes, Shane  

Sent: Monday, 11 August 2014 4:52 PM 
To:  

Cc:  
Subject: Media points for 40 Queen st Fingal Head vegetation clearing [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED] 

 

Media team 

 

Here are the cleared points for the vegetation removal at 40 Queen St Fingal, NSW: 

 

• The Department of the Environment reviewed the proposed vegetation clearing at 40 Queen Street, Fingal 

Head NSW in May 2014 following an enquiry from Tweed Shire Council.  

 

• The Commonwealth Government’s involvement in any new development or action is limited to those that 

may have a significant impact on matters of national environmental significance, protected under the 

Environment Protection and Biodiversity Conservation Act 1999.  

 

• Nationally listed threatened species and ecological communities are matters of national environmental 

significance under the Act. 

 

• The Department’s review concluded that that this clearing is unlikely to result in a significant impact on 

matters of national environmental significance.  

 

• The Department understands that the clearing involves the removal of less than 400 square metres of the 

critically endangered Littoral Rainforest and Coastal Vine Thickets of Eastern Australia ecological community.

 

• Under the Department’s policy statement for this ecological community, the area to be cleared needs to be 

over 1,000 square metres to be considered likely to have a significant impact.   

 

• As a significant impact on a nationally protected matter is unlikely the Department will not be taking any 

further action in relation to this matter. 

 

regards 

 

Shane Gaddes | Assistant Secretary | Compliance & Enforcement Branch |  
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From:

Sent: Monday, 11 August 2014 12:57 PM

To:

Subject: RE: Littoral Rainforest [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Completed

Hi  

 

Thank you for your advice. 

 

Regards 

 

 
 
Compliance Officer|Compliance and Enforcement Branch|Department of the Environment 

GPO Box 787 CANBERRA  ACT  2601 

 

@environment.gov.au 

 

From: @planitconsulting.com.au]  

Sent: Monday, 11 August 2014 12:42 PM 

To:  

Subject: RE: Littoral Rainforest [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED] 

 

Hi  

I have had the tree removal contractor engaged by the client confirm that no clearing has taken place outside the 

bounds of the subject property. 

The contractor has been provided with a copy of the survey plan detailing the extent of the property and has been 

advised that no clearing on the adjoining Crown Reserve is permitted. 

 

Cheers, 

 
 

 

Town Planner 

@planitconsulting.com.au 

Level 2, 11-13 Pearl Street, Kingscliff NSW 2487 

PO Box 1623, Kingscliff NSW 2487 

Development Consultants for Queensland - New South Wales - Northern Territory 

 

For contact details for our Queensland & Northern Territory offices, visit  www.planitconsulting.com.au 

The information contained in this email and any attached file is strictly private and confidential. The intended recipient of this email may only use, 
reproduce, disclose or distribute the information contained in this email and any attached files with Planit Consulting's permission. Virus scanning 
software is used by this organisation to prevent file and system attacks, however the recipient is responsible for their own virus protection. Planit 
Consulting accepts no liability whatsoever for any possible subsequent loss or damage arising from the use of this data or any part thereof. 

 

s22

s22

s22

s22

s22

s22

s47F

s47F

s47F

s47F

s47F

A22829
Text Box
FOI 180909
Document 6



2

 

 

 

From: @environment.gov.au]  

Sent: Monday, 11 August 2014 11:38 AM 
To:  

Subject: RE: Littoral Rainforest [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED] 

 

Hi  

 

Please see below for the Departments advice sent to the NSW police today. 

 

The Commonwealth Government’s involvement in any new development or action is limited to those that may have 

a significant impact on matters of national environmental significance which are protected under the Environment 

Protection and Biodiversity Conservation Act 1999 (EPBC Act). Nationally listed threatened flora species and 

ecological communities are matters of environmental significance. 

 

The Department of the Environment understands that the clearing at 40 Queen Street involves the removal of less 

than 400 square metres of the critically endangered ecological community of Littoral Rainforest and Coastal Vine 

Thickets of Eastern Australia. 

 

Based on the information provided, it is considered that this clearing is unlikely to result in a significant impact on 

matters of national environmental significance. Consequently, the Department will not be taking any action in 

relation to this matter. 

 

Regards 

 

 
 
Compliance Officer|Compliance and Enforcement Branch|Department of the Environment 

GPO Box 787 CANBERRA  ACT  2601 

 

@environment.gov.au 

 

From:   

Sent: Monday, 11 August 2014 11:03 AM 

To:  

Subject: FW: Littoral Rainforest [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED] 

 

Hi  

 

Are you able to provide any details on this? 

 

Thanks in advance : ) 

 

Cheers,  

 
Marine & Freshwater Species Conservation  

   

 

From:   

Sent: Thursday, 7 August 2014 4:31 PM 

To:  
Cc:  

Subject: FW: Littoral Rainforest [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED] 

 

Hi  
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We looked at this matter in May this year, after correspondence from the Council. It was determined that the clearing 

wouldn’t have a significant impact on any matters of MNES.  could give you more info when she returns 
from leave next week. Would you like us to respond to  on Monday? 

Trish 

 Assistant Director | EPBC Compliance Section | Compliance and Enforcement Branch 
Department of the Environment 
GPO Box 787 Canberra ACT 2601 | @environment.gov.au  

Important note: This message has been issued by the Department of the Environment and may contain confidential or legally privileged 
information. The information transmitted is for the use of the intended recipient only. It is your responsibility to check any attachments for viruses 
and defects before opening or sending them on. Any reproduction, publication, communication, re-transmission, disclosure, dissemination or other 
use of the information contained in this e-mail by persons or entities other than the intended recipient is prohibited. The taking of any action in 
reliance upon this information by persons or entities other than the intended recipient is prohibited. If you think it was sent to you by mistake, please 
delete all copies and advise the sender. 

 

 

 
 
-----Original Message----- 
From:  
Sent: Thursday, August 07, 2014 01:36 PM AUS Eastern Standard Time 
To:  
Cc:  
Subject: Littoral Rainforest [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED] 

Hello 

  

EPBC Act listed critically endangered ecological community Littoral Rainforest and Coastal Vine Thickets of Eastern 

Australia (Littoral Rainforest) 

  

I’ve had a call out of the blue from  

 Apparently a property owner, , has a DA in with the local council to clear Littoral Rainforest 

on his property. Council were about to reject the DA but the owner has put in a late argument that he needs to clear 

for protection of property against fire. The caller,  noted that 

there are new laws in NSW allowing clearing within 10 m and clearing undergrowth within 50m.  

  

 was not aware of a referral having been made under the EPBC Act and was concerned that the council would 

have to approve the clearing.  was also unsure of the size of the patch, but it sounds like it would be small (i.e. 

less 1 ha). 

  

Location: 

Lot 7011 DP 1065741 Marine Parade, Fingal Head and Lot 367 DP 755740  

No. 40 Queen Street, Fingal Head 

Zoning: 2(a) Low Density Residential, 6(a)  

  

Littoral Rainforest occurs in a narrow coast band across three states: QLD, NSW and VIC. It’s now very restricted in 

area and highly fragmented. Approximately 82% of patches are less than 10 hectares and only 19 patches 

(approximately 1%) are greater than 100 ha each.  Please let me know if you need more info on Littoral Rainforest, 

I’m currently in the early stages of preparing a recovery plan for this EC. 

  

 
Marine & Freshwater Species Conservation | Wildlife, Heritage and Marine Division 
DEPARTMENT OF THE ENVIRONMENT 
  
GPO Box 787 CANBERRA, ACT 2601 

W l www.environment.gov.au 
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From: @tweed.nsw.gov.au>

Sent: Monday, 11 August 2014 2:59 PM

To:

Subject: RE: Vegetation clearing on 40 Queen Street [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Flagged

Hello  

 

Thank you, sincerely appreciate your timely response on the matter.  

 

Kind Regards  

 | Biodiversity Planner/Project Officer  

@tweed.nsw.gov.au | w www.tweed.nsw.gov.au  
Civic and Cultural Centre Tumbulgum Road Murwillumbah NSW 2484 | PO Box 816 Murwillumbah NSW 2484  

Customer Service: (02) 6670 2400 or 1300 292 872      ABN: 90 178 732 496  
Our values: transparency | customer focus | fairness | reliability | progressiveness | value for money | collaboration  
Please consider the environment before printing this email. One tonne of paper is equivalent to 13 trees and 30 kL of water 

 
 

 

 

From: @environment.gov.au]  

Sent: Monday, 11 August 2014 11:43 AM 

To:  
Subject: Vegetation clearing on 40 Queen Street [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED] 

 

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

 
______________________________________________________________________ 

All official correspondence requiring a formal written response should be addressed to the General Manager, PO 

Box 816, Murwillumbah, 2484; or emailed to tsc@tweed.nsw.gov.au; or faxed to 02 6670 2429. 

This email (including any attachments) is confidential and must only be used by the intended recipient(s) for the 

purpose(s) for which it has been sent. It may also be legally privileged and/or subject to copyright. 

If you are not an intended recipient, any disclosure, distribution, copying or use of or reliance on this email (or any 

attachment) is strictly prohibited. If you have received this email in error, please promptly notify the sender by 

return email and then delete all copies of this email (and any attachments). 

If you forward or otherwise distribute this email (or any attachment) you may be personally liable for a breach of 

confidentiality, an infringement of copyright, defamation or other legal liability. 

Any opinions, views or conclusions expressed in this email (or any attachment) are those of the individual sender 

and may not necessarily reflect the official position of the Council. 

 

This e-mail may contain an e-Letter attachment.  A digital message is deemed to have been delivered, opened, 

viewed, presented and provisioned to a customer when the digital message is accessible by the customer to whom it 

was sent.  If an original hard copy of the message is required, please reply to this message requesting a hard copy. 

www.tweed.nsw.gov.au 

 
______________________________________________________________________ 
 
This email has been scanned by the MessageLabs Email Security System 
______________________________________________________________________ 
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From: @police.nsw.gov.au>

Sent: Monday, 11 August 2014 12:48 PM

To:

Subject: Re: Vegetation clearing on 40 Queen Street [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Flagged

Thanks  for the information. 

  

 

Senior Constable 

Kingscliff 

 

-----" @environment.gov.au> wrote: -----  

To: @police.NSW.gov.au> 

From: "Reid, Katherine" <Katherine.Reid@environment.gov.au> 

Date: 11/08/2014 11:03AM 

Cc: " @environment.gov.au>, "  

@environment.gov.au> 

Subject: Vegetation clearing on 40 Queen Street [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED] 

To whom it may concern 

 

The Commonwealth Government’s involvement in any new development or action is limited to those that 
may have a significant impact on matters of national environmental significance which are protected under 
the Environment Protection and Biodiversity Conservation Act 1999 (EPBC Act). Nationally listed 
threatened flora species and ecological communities are matters of environmental significance. 

 

The Department of the Environment understands that the clearing at 40 Queen Street involves the removal 
of less than 400 square metres of the critically endangered ecological community of Littoral Rainforest and 
Coastal Vine Thickets of Eastern Australia. 

 

Based on the information provided, it is considered that this clearing is unlikely to result in a significant 
impact on matters of national environmental significance. Consequently, the Department will not be taking 
any action in relation to this matter.  

 

Regards 
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Compliance Officer|Compliance and Enforcement Branch|Department of the Environment 

GPO Box 787 CANBERRA  ACT  2601 

 

@environment.gov.au 

 

 
 
_ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ _ 
 
All mail is subject to content scanning for possible violation of NSW Police  
Force policy, including the Email and Internet Policy and Guidelines. All NSW  
Police Force employees are required to familiarise themselves with these  
policies, available on the NSW Police Force Intranet.  
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From:

Sent: Monday, 11 August 2014 1:12 PM

To: @environment.nsw.gov.au'

Subject: Vegetation clearing on 40 Queen Street, Fingal Head [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Flagged

Hi  

 

Following on from our telephone conversation earlier today regarding vegetation clearing on 40 Queen Street at 

Fingal Head today, please see below for the Departments advice sent to the NSW police.  

 

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

 

File No.: CAS1665 

NOTE FOR FILE – DOC 14 140812 DOC FILE NOTE 

Case 1665 was previously closed in May 2014 and reignited following the owner of 40 Queen 
Street at Fingal Head  using the 10/50 rule to clear vegetation on the block. 
This occurred following Tweed Shire Council refusal of DA approval on two separate occasions 
during the past year. Local residents, Councillors and police were involved in a demonstration 
on site against the clearing on the morning of 11/8/14. 

A number of telephone calls were received by EPBC Compliance section from the following 
people regarding the EC clearing: 

 concerned citizen 

 concerned citizen who has previously been in contact with  from Marine 
& Freshwater Species Conservation, Wildlife, Heritage and Marine Division  

 Biodiversity Planner/Project Officer, Tweed Shire Council 

Tweed Shire Council, Councillor  at 2pm 

 from Planit Consulting on behalf of the owner   

Constable , NSW Police 

Senior Constable , NSW Police 

 from NSW Department of Environment 

General advice provided to all parties was as follows: 

The Commonwealth Government’s involvement in any new development or action is limited to 
those that may have a significant impact on matters of national environmental significance 
which are protected under the Environment Protection and Biodiversity Conservation Act 1999 
(EPBC Act). Nationally listed threatened flora species and ecological communities are matters 
of environmental significance. 

The Department of the Environment understands that the clearing at 40 Queen Street involves 
the removal of less than 400 square metres of the critically endangered ecological community of 
Littoral Rainforest and Coastal Vine Thickets of Eastern Australia. 

Based on the information provided, it is considered that this clearing is unlikely to result in a 
significant impact on matters of national environmental significance. Consequently, the 
Department will not be taking any action in relation to this matter. 

 

NSW Fingal Head vegetation clearing  
Compliance Officer 
EPBC Compliance 
Compliance and Enforcement Branch   

Date: 12/08/2014 
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GPO Box 787 Canberra ACT 2601 • Telephone 02 6274 1111 • Facsimile 02 6274 1666 • www.environment.gov.au 

Ref: CAS 1665 

 
Principal Solicitor 
NSW Environmental Defenders Office 
Level 5, 263 Clarence Street 
Sydney NSW 2000 

 

Dear  

Thank you for your enquiries regarding the clearing of critically endangered ecological 
community Littoral Rainforest and Coastal Vine Thickets of Eastern Australia at 40 Queen 
Street, Fingal head.  

As previously advised, the department reached the conclusion that the clearing of vegetation 
at the site would be unlikely to result in a significant impact and does not intend to pursue 
the matter further. 

The email referred to in your letter does not mean that the Minister has made a decision 
under Section 75 (or any other part) of the Environment Protection and Biodiversity 
Conservation Act 1999 that the clearing is not a controlled action. The difference is that the 
greater majority of departmental staff as part of their daily duties make (or input to) policy, 
procedural and process decisions.  

Officers in the department's Compliance and Enforcement Branch, who are not delegates of 
the Minister, deal with hundreds of compliance incident reports each year. This entails 
making internal (policy, procedural, and process) decisions about how to most effectively 
deal with matters which are brought to the department's attention, having regard to available 
information and the application of the EPBC Act. These are not statutory decisions. Statutory 
decisions are those decisions made in accordance with provisions of the Environment 
Protection and Biodiversity Conservation Act 1999 and other relevant legislation such as the 
Administrative Decisions (Judicial Review) Act 1977.  

You have requested that the department provide to you (certain documents relevant to the 
proposal). To my knowledge this information is not in the public domain, hence access by 
third parties to such information would need to occur via a Freedom of Information (FOI) 
request - or via direct request to (proponent). 

As no statutory decision currently exists in relation to the (activity), the department is unable 
to assist with your request for a statement of reasons. Beyond the explanation already 
provided to you, your next recourse would be to make a request for further information under 
the Freedom of Information Act. This can be done via a Freedom of Information application 
to the department's FOI coordinator, in which case I understand that a fee applies. The FOI 
Coordinator can be contacted via email (foi@environment.gov.au) for advice on how to 
make an application.  
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There are also options for third party actions under the EPBC Act such as injunctions (see 
Section 475 of the EPBC Act for example) in which case you would need to seek your own 
legal advice, at your own cost.  

Please do not hesitate to contact (director name) if you wish to discuss this matter further by 
telephone on (number) or by email at compliance@environment.gov.au.  

  

[text of letter] 

Yours sincerely 

 

 

Shane Gaddes 
Assistant Secretary 
Compliance and Enforcement Branch / Environment Assessment and Compliance Division 
08 September 2014 
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From:

Sent: Wednesday, 1 October 2014 12:24 PM

To:

Cc:

Subject: Littoral rainforest Queen St Fingal Head [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

Dear  

 

I refer to your emails to the Department of Environment’s EPBC Referrals Section of 12 August 2014, 15 September 

2014 and 30 September 2014 regarding the potential impact of a development at 40 Queen Street, Fingal Head, 

NSW, on matters of national environmental significance.  

 

Compliance officers have investigated into the potential application of the Environment Protection and Biodiversity 

Conservation Act 1999 (the EPBC Act) to recent clearing on the site and were unable to substantiate a contravention. 

 

Regards 

 

 

 

  
Compliance and Enforcement Branch, Environmental Assessments and Compliance Division  
Department of the Environment  

Report all Environmental Crime – 1800 110 395 

compliance@environment.gov.au or investigations@environment.gov.au 
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From:

Sent: Wednesday, 17 December 2014 11:45 AM

To:

Cc:

Subject: Greens MR on Littoral Rainforest - Fingal Head [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Completed

FYI the Greens have issued an MR on the Fingal Head clearing issue we discussed with Compliance in August: 

 

http://nsw.greens.org.au/news/nsw/rainforest-clearing-under-1050-laws-breached-commonwealth-protections-

%E2%80%93-report-says  

 

RAINFOREST CLEARING UNDER 10/50 LAWS 

BREACHED COMMONWEALTH PROTECTIONS – 

REPORT SAYS 

Monday, Dec 15th, 2014 

A highly critical report on the clearing of hundreds of square metres of critically endangered littoral rainforest in 

the Tweed has been referred to the Federal Environment Minister for his urgent intervention. The clearing was 

carried out under controversial NSW 10/50 laws, and the report finds it has had a significant adverse impact on 

the one of the Tweed’s last pockets of critically endangered rainforest. 

Letter from the EDO to the Federal Minister for the Environment See the EDO correspondence and reporting in 

the Sun Herald here.  

Despite the report’s findings of significant damage to this critically endangered rainforest the Coalition’s Federal 

Environment Minister is still refusing to take any action. 

The clearing occurred on 11 August 2014, less than 2 weeks from the commencement of the controversial 

10/50 code and only days after the council had refused a DA on the site because of its impact on the critically 

endangered Littoral Rainforest and Coastal Vine Thicket. 

An independent ecological report into the clearing has identified it as likely having a significant impact on an 

ecological community at serious risk of extinction. The NSW Environmental Defenders Office has referred the 

matter to the Federal Environment Minister requesting he make urgent remediation orders. 

The 10/50 laws have seen at least one other property owner at Fingal Head seek approval from the Federal 

Minister to clear rainforest trees on their land. That application remains pending. 

*Greens MP, David Shoebridge said:* 
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“The NSW Government has so badly bungled these laws that the only remaining protection is the Federal 

Minister, who must now intervene to ensure that no more critically endangered vegetation is lost. 

“Because the land owner thought they had carte blanche to clear the land under the 10/50 laws, there was no 

application made and no one checking to ensure this critically endangered rainforest was protected. 

“Council’s attempt to protect this rainforest was undone by the State Government’s botched laws which have put 

the landowner at risk of significant costs and penalties under the Commonwealth EPBC Act. 

“It’s not just this one site that is impacted by the 10/50 laws. This appalling law is opening thousands of sites 

across the state to damaging clearing without any formal oversight. 

“The loss of critically endangered littoral rainforest on this single site alone is reason enough to halt the 

operation of the code across NSW,” Mr Shoebridge said. 

*Kay Bolton, President of Fingal Coastcare Inc who commissioned the report said:* 

“The Tweed has one of the richest and most diverse environments in Australia which makes it such a precious 

place to live, but unless we act to protect that environment we will lose it. 

“This is one of the last remaining pockets of littoral rainforest in the Tweed, and the report makes it clear that 

this is a unique ecological community that must be preserved. 

“The state government pushed these 10/50 laws through parliament without thinking what impact they will have 

across the rest of the state, and the impact has been devastating. 

“There was never any bushfire risk on this property and this clearing shows just how open to abuse the 10/50 

laws are,” Ms Bolton said. 

*The report found:* 

- The vegetation cleared was critically endangered Littoral Rainforest and Coastal Vine Thicket 

- Clearing had a significant impact on this unique pocket of Tweed littoral rainforest 

- The cumulative impact of allowing such clearing would have a significant impact on littoral rainforest across the 

country 
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From:

Sent: Monday, 12 January 2015 2:42 PM

To: MinisterialCorrespondence

Subject: MC15-002761 - Significance of Vegetation Cleared at No. 40 Queen Street Fingal 

Head NSW

Attachments: Microsoft Word - l05chunt.pdf

 

 

ACTION: AA 

 

NOTES (if required): N/A 

 

Departmental Liaison Officer 

Office of the Hon Greg Hunt MP | Minister for the Environment 

 Parliament House, Canberra, ACT 2600 

 

From: Corporate Email [mailto:tsc@tweed.nsw.gov.au]  

Sent: Friday, 9 January 2015 2:57 PM 
To: Greg.Hunt.MP 

Subject: Support for Review of Decision in Relation to Significance of Vegetation Cleared at No. 40 Queen Street 

Fingal Head NSW 

 

Dear Minister Hunt 

Please find attached Council’s letter regarding the above. 

 

Tweed Shire Council 
Community and Natural Resources 

p (02) 6670 2400 | f (02) 6670 2429 | e tsc@tweed.nsw.gov.au | w www.tweed.nsw.gov.au  
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
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